## **Sohail Majid**

## Senior General Manager ICT Operations

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: gmoperations@nust.edu.pk

Contact:



2004 - 2006

## **About**

Dr. Sohail Majid is working as Senior General Manager ICT Operations in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Sohail Majid has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

IT Executive

InstaPhone , WTC Clifton Karachi

BS in IT  Al-Khair University , Pakistan	2004 - 2007
Experience	
Senior General Manager ICT Operations University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Senior General Manager ICT Operations University Main Office (UMO)	2024 - 2024
General Manager ICT Support University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2024
General Manager Operations University Main Office (UMO)	2022 - 2023
Manager IT Huawei Technologies , Saudi Pak Tower Islamabad	2016 - 2022
AM IT Operations Telenor Pakistan , F11 Islamabad	2006 - 2014